
From: Marcus V. Dolny <borough.manager@trappeborough.com>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 11:55 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: 322 Jefferson Ct - Right to Know request - Code, Permits & Special Assessments

Categories: 

 
There are no documents that meet the criteria of your request.  322 Jefferson is free and clear. 
 
Marcus V. Dolny 
Trappe Borough Manager 
610-489-7181 Ext. 2 
610-489-8827 Fax 
 

From: Sunep T Jamir <Sunep.Jamir@stellaripl.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 6:14 PM 
To: borough.manager@TrappeBorough.com 
Cc: MLS <MLS@stellaripl.com> 
Subject: 322 Jefferson Ct - Right to Know request - Code, Permits & Special Assessments 
 
Hello, 
 
We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please 
provide the requested below info at the earliest. 
 
Address: 322 Jefferson Ct, Collegeville, PA 19426 
Parcel: 23-00-00499-38-7 
Owner: PAUL BEHAN 
 
 
1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demoliƟon permits that need 
aƩenƟon and any fees due currently. 
 
2. Also advise if there are any open Code ViolaƟon or fines due that needs aƩenƟon currently. 
 
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due 
 


